12/06/2020 Gmail - Re: Sensor availability

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: Sensor availability
1 message

Jukka Oster <jukka@sukellusluola.com> 12 June 2020 at 11:38
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Hi Ryan,
Our order:

TEK-OX, 10 pcs, with sealed sensors
R-17VAN, 10 pcs

R-33S1, 2 pcs

R-22VAN, 3 pcs

R-22AEX, 1 pc

Tee Blue No Valve, 2pcs

Best Regards,
Jukka

From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Jukka Oster

Subject: Re: Sensor availability

Hi Jukka

Thanks for your email, things are a little crazy at the moment, but we are still processing orders within 1-2 working
days.

R-17VAN - Available, but running short

R-22VAN - Available

R-33S1 - Available

R-22AEX - In production, should be ready next week

TEK-OX - Available

VN202: | am sorry to inform you that we do not currently have any VN202 analysers available, as all available stock
and production had been prioritised for supply to the hospitals for use on ventilators for COVID-19 patients.

We have nearly fulfilled our obligations with the hospital and we are hoping to have replenished our stock for the
middle to end of July.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Please call my mobile if you would like to speak to me, as our office
lines are not being monitored.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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On Thu, 11 Jun 2020 at 17:20, Jukka Oster <jukka@sukellusluola.com> wrote:
Hi Ryan,

| have heard about the sensor production issue.

Do you have any of these in stock?

R-17VAN

R-22VAN

R-3351

R-22AEX

We will make an order of VN202 and TEK-OX units and sensors.

Should we do it now even if you do not have sensors or wait better time?

Best Regards,
Jukka
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